

RESUME
CANDIDATE FOR MEMBER TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ALMACENES ÉXITO S.A.

HERVÉ DAUDIN



PROFILE

Mr. Daudin has a degree in Physical Sciences and a PhD in Economics from the École Normale Supérieure Paris and a degree as Engineer from the École Nationale des Ponts et Chaussées. He served for seven years as a High Official of the Ministry of Economy of France. Mr. Daudin joined the Casino Group in 2003 and has performed various executive roles in areas such as strategy, logistics and technology. Mr. Daudin is currently a member of the Executive Committee of the Casino Group and Executive Director of Merchandise of the Agro-business division and of the Supply Chain, Logistics and Information Systems.

DOB March 12, 1967 | **Age:** 52 years old

EDUCATION

Degree	Institute	Date (year)	Title/Distinction
Master	École Nationale des Ponts et Chaussées	1995	Engineering
PhD	École Normale Supérieure Paris	1992	Economics
Master	École Normale Supérieure Paris	1992	Physics

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2015 -present: Executive Director of Merchandise, of the Agro-business division and Supply, Logistics and Information Systems Division.
- 2009 - 2015: Executive Director of Merchandise and Supply Chain, Logistics and Information Systems.
- 2006 - 2009: Director of the Supply Chain, Logistics and Information Systems.
- 2005 - 2006: Deputy Director of Merchandise and Supply Chain, Logistics and Information Systems.
- 2003 - 2005: Director of Strategy and Planning - Groupe Casino.
- 2002 - 2003: Deputy Director - Euris Group.
- 1999 - 2002: Technical Adviser to the Minister of Finance and Industry.
- 1999: General Counsel of the Committee of Investments of Economic and Social Character (CIES).
- 1998 - 1999: Director of the Transportation Office - Direction of Treasury, Ministry of Economy and Finance.
- 1997 - 1998: Deputy Director of the Transport Office - Direction of the Treasury, Ministry of Economy and Finance.
- 1995 - 1997: Deputy Director of the Office of Treasury and Monetary Affairs - Direction, Treasury, Ministry of Economy and Finance.
- 1992 - 1994: Economist - Center of Mexican and Central American Studies (CEMCA).
- 1991 - 1992: Economist - London School of Economics (LSE).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS/COLLEGIATED BODIES

- Almacenes Éxito (Colombia)
- Via Varejo (Brazil)
- Cdiscount (France)
- Distribution Casino France (DCF)
- European Marketing Distribution (EMD)
- Achats Marchandise Casino (AMC)
- Big C (Thailand)

LANGUAGES

- French.
- English.
- German.
- Spanish.